



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



IVY

Filipino | Catholic | Single | 29 years old | 0 kids
Philippines | 4yrs experience

Hello good day,

My name is Ivy I'm from the Philippines. I experienced working in HongKong for 4yrs, two different families both finished. I love pets specially dog and cats. I can cook some basic chinese and western food and easily follow the recipe by the book or watch youtube. I also have had experienced taking care of children. Bring them to school , fetch them after and bring to their tutoring or special classes.

I hope you can consider me to join your family.

Thank you.



WORKING STATUS

PHL/Ex-Hong Kong

Available from: 2024-12-20



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English ◆ Cantonese



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Elderly care ◆ Pet care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆
Marketing ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning ◆ Car wash



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Tutoring ◆ Computer



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Western ◆ Filipino ◆ Chinese long soup ◆ Baking ◆ Kids menus



EXPERIENCE

APR2021-APR2023

Hongkong (tiu keng leng)

Chinese Family

2 Adults

2 Child (12 ,10 yrs old) whwn i start working

1 Cat

Duties: child care, housekeeping, marketing, ironing ,
cooking, pet care , cleaning

APR2019-APR2021

Hongkong (shatin)

Chinese Family

3 Adults

1 Child (4yrs old)when i start working

1 Dog

Duties:child care, marketing, cooking, housekeeping,
ironing, pet care, cleaning



EDUCATION

University undergraduate

1yr-2023